Memorandum

TO: Jeremy Gunn

FROM:Eric Scheinkopf

RE: Review of Church Committee documents in Box 28, Folder 2 on Gerry Hemming
FILE NO:4.0.2 Hemming

This file dealt with an interview a staffer had with Gerry Hemming. There was nothing of note in
the memo the staffer wrote except that he said Hemming had related a number of incidents of
attempted assassinations of Castro and Trujillo. The staffer noted that the transcript of this interview
was tape-recorded. The folder at NARA did not have the interview in it.
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